From:

To: Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal
Subject: TR030007- Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal - Anglian Water IP No. 20037314
Date: 15 May 2024 08:22:27

Dear Transport Infrastructure Planning Unit and Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal case team
Thank you for consulting Anglian Water.

As none of the matters raised relate to Anglian Water assets, water resources or their protection
through Protective Provisions in the dDCO and the nature conservation questions are directed to
Natural England, the applicant and the EA, Anglian Water has no comments on the consultation
letter dated 9 May 2024.

Darl Sweetland MRTPI

Spatial Planning Manager

Anglian Water Services Limited

pronounced

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:34 PM

Tos Darl Sweetiznd <

Subject: [TRO30007- Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal]

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK
BEFORE YOU CLICK

Application by Associated British Ports for an
Order Granting Development Consent

for the Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal Project

SoS Consultation — dated 9 May 2024
Interested Party Reference number: 20037314

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA)
that has been



published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The letter invites comments from the Applicant, all Interested Parties,
Natural England,

Environment Agency, Marine Management Org, Volkswagen Group
United Kingdom

Limited and Humber Oil Terminal Trustees Limited. The deadline for
receipt of comments is

22 May 2024.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR030007-
001307

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the
National Infrastructure Planning website:

Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal — Project information
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk)

Yours faithfully

Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Imminghameasternroroterminal@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (The Planning

Inspectorate)

X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
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The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.





